
SWEarth-Sun System Ditision 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

FROM: Associate Admnistrator for Science Mission Directorate 

SUBJECT: Aquarius Project Environmental Assessment 

The proposed .Aquarius mission has been reviewed in accordance with the Routine Payload 
criteria established in the "Final Emlronmental Assessment of NASA Routine Payloads on 
Expendable Launch Vekcles from Cape CanaveraI Air Force Station Florida and 
Vandenberg Air Force Rase California," dated June 2002, and Fkdmg of No Si_gnificant 
Lmpact (FONSI), dated June I S ,  2002. AEcer considering the enclosed Environmental 
Evaluation and Routine Payload Checklist for the Aquarius project, I am designating the 
Aquarius mission as n NASA routine payload. As a NASA routine payl'ond, the Aquarius 
mission is within the defhitions established by the Environmental Assessment and FONSI. 
The Aquarius mission 1 4 1  have no sigm5cant impact. individually or cumulatively, on the 
qudity of the human environment. 

Enclosures 

cc: 
Sun-Ed1 System Di~ision/Mx. Fisher (Acting) 
Mission & Systms Management Division/Mr. Ianson 
Office of the General Counseii1d-r. Stewart 
Emironmental Management Divisionhlr. K m o r  
PLM. Wilcox 

Mr. Sen 

JAN 04 ' 06  08:22 PAGE .02 
I 


